
 
 
 
 
 

August 11, 2025 
 
 

 
Jamie Carter 
Civil Engineer 
City of Puyallup  
333 South Meridian  
Puyallup, WA 98371 
 
 
RE: Storm Drainage Improvements Certification  
 Homewood Suites 
 Permit Tracking No. E-20-0070 
 Our Job No. 22507 
 
 
Dear Jamie: 
 
Our office conducted an as-built survey of the installed drainage improvements for the above-referenced 
project in July 2025.  I have reviewed this surveyed information and confirmed that these portions of the 
drainage system were constructed in compliance with the approved plans.   
 
Our survey crew could not as-built portions of the drainage system, such as the infiltration chambers and 
storm filters.  Therefore, the client provided photos showing the installation of the StormTech Chambers 
which I have attached for reference.  They also provided the attached email with information on the number 
of filter cartridges and media type installed for the water quality filters.  Based on these photos and 
confirmation on the storm filters, these drainage features also appear to have been constructed in 
compliance with the approved plans.   
 
Based on the above information, and the attached documents, this letter is to certify that the storm drainage 
improvements designed for the above-referenced project have been installed in compliance with the civil 
engineering plans approved by the City on November 15, 2021.   
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information from me, please let me know. 
 

Respectfully, 

Don E. Dawes, P.E. 
Senior Civil Project Manager 

 
DED/kb 
22507c.002.docx 
enc:  See attached 
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Don Dawes

From: Steve Stackpole <sstackpole@tharaldsonco.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 11:49 AM

To: Don Dawes

Subject: RE: Puyallup, Contact information.

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

The filters were installed after paving by 10 days, so we are looking at install on the 13th of May this year. There are 

10 filters. Media type ZPG  

 

From: Steve Stackpole  

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 9:37 AM 

To: Don Dawes <ddawes@barghausen.com> 

Subject: Puyallup, Contact information.  

 

Don – Je# Hill’s contact information. Cell is where I’ve contacted him in the past.  

 

Cell - 253-204-5633 

jhill@puyallupwa.gov 

 

O#ice – 253-841-5424 


